

Negotiations Committee Meeting

Wednesday, October 25, 2017 6:00 PM Central

HS CONFERENCE ROOM
705 N 9th Street
Arlington, NE 68002

1. Roll Call

Discussion:

Members Present: Matt O'Daniel, Jessi Scheer, Teri O'Flaherty, Lynn Johnson

AEA Members also present: Teresa Feick, Janet Warner

2. Discuss norms and establish possible meeting dates.

The two committees reviewed the norms that had been used in the past and both parties agreed to retain these norms and protocols. The two teams developed a list of potential dates and then decided to use email to finalize the next meeting date.

3. Recommendation to the board as a result of this meeting:

No recommendation to the board as a result of this committee meeting.